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Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: November 16, 1998
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981578-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
J. Peter DeCioccio d/b/a M P D Phone Services.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
J. Peter DeCioccio d/b/a M P D Phones Services.

Please sce the attached documentation for your reference.
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Thank you.
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O Compact Fictitious Name
O Actual Owner Name

(O compact Owner Name
(O Document Number

O Owners FEI Number

O Owners Document Number
(O County - Registrations filed
Last Week

Search String:

. http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/cgi...u=FIC&txtSearchString=G98301000124
lFlcanul Menu: S o
Please select an inquiry type from the list at left, then
enter a search key in the field at right. Press SEARCH
- ~ |[to begin the search.
Inquity. 111/16/98 FICTITIOUS NAME DOCUMENT SCRE

SUMMARY FOR FILING: G98301000124
STATUS: ACTIVE
Current Owners- 0002
Pages in all forms/attachments: 0001

(Name M P D PHONES SERVICES

Addr 773 SOUTH ORLANDO AVENUE

|

|
COCOA BEACH, FL 32931

Search

HomePage

1) OWNER DECIOCCIO, MARLENE BOCAYA
773 SOUTH ORLANDO AVENUE
COCOA BEACH, FL 32931

2) OWNER DECIOCCIO, JOHN PETER
773 SOUTH ORLANDO AVENUE
COCOA BEACH, FL 32931

————— THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF
** NO HISTORY **
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